
City of Guyton, Georgia                              
Working Together to Make a Difference 
 

07/23/24 Planning and Zoning Agenda  
1 

 

Planning and Zoning Commission 
Public Hearing and Meeting 

July 23, 2024 at 7:00 P.M. 
 

Guyton City Hall 
310 Central Boulevard 

Guyton, GA 31312 
 

AGENDA 

1. Call to Order 

2. Public Hearing Regarding Ordinance 2024-02 

 Amend Zoning Ordinance (Manufactured Homes) 
 

3. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance 
 

4. Consideration to Approve the Agenda 
 
5. Consideration to Approve the Minutes 
 

 Public Hearing & Regular Meeting  06.25.24 
 

6. New Business 
 

 Consideration to Recommend Approval or Disapproval of Ordinance 2024-02 to 
City Council 

 
 Consideration to Recommend Approval or Disapproval of Major Subdivision 

Sketch Plan to City Council 
 

7. Consideration to Adjourn 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



City of Guyton, Georgia                              
Working Together to Make a Difference 
 

07/23/24 Planning and Zoning Agenda  
2 

 

 

 















 

06/25/24 Planning and Zoning Meeting Minutes- Page 1 of 2 
 

City of Guyton, Georgia  
Working Together to Make a Difference 

 
 

City of Guyton 
Planning and Zoning Commission 

Public Hearing and Regular Meeting 
June 25, 2024 — 7:00 PM 

 
MINUTES OF MEETING 

 
Call to Order — The City of Guyton Planning and Zoning Commission held a public hearing 
and regular meeting on June 25, 2024, at Guyton City Hall, 310 Central Boulevard, in Guyton. 
The meeting was called to order by Lon Harden at approximately 7:09 PM. Mike Gerwig and 
Diann Hicklen were also present at this meeting. 
Administrative Staff Present — City Clerk Fabian Mann was present. 
Guest Present — The guest sign-in sheets are filed in the Office of the City Clerk. 
 
 
Consideration to Approve the Agenda — Hicklen made a motion to approve the agenda. 
Gerwig seconded the motion. Motion passed unanimously. 
 
 
Public Hearing  
 

 Variance at 5 Azalea Drive, Guyton, GA 31312 ( Parcel Number G0110062) 
 Special Use Permit for a Day Care Center at 18 Belvedere Drive, Guyton, GA 

31312 (Parcel Number G0210192) 
 
 
Invocation — The invocation was led by Hicklen. 
 
Pledge of Allegiance — The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Gerwig. 
 
Consideration to Approve the Minutes — Hicklen made a motion to approve the minutes. 
Gerwig seconded the motion. Motion passed unanimously. 
 
 04/23/24  Public Hearing & Regular Meeting 
 
 
 
 
 



 

06/25/24 Planning and Zoning Meeting Minutes- Page 2 of 2 
 

New Business 
 
Consideration of a Variance at 5 Azalea Drive, Guyton, GA 31312 — Hicklen made a motion to 
deny the variance at 5 Azalea Drive, Guyton, GA 31312. Gerwig seconded the motion.  
Motion passed unanimously. 
 
Consideration of a Special Use Permit for a Day Care Center at 18 Belvedere Drive, Guyton, GA 
31312 — Hicklen made a motion to approve a special use permit for a day care center at 18 
Belvedere Drive, Guyton, GA 31312. Gerwig seconded the motion.  
Motion passed unanimously. 
 
 
Consideration to Adjourn — Hicklen made a motion to adjourn. Gerwig seconded the motion. 
Motion passed unanimously. The meeting adjourned at approximately 7:47 PM. 
 

 

City of Guyton 

____________________ 

Lon Harden, Chairperson 

Attest: 

__________________ 

Fabian M. Mann, Jr., City Clerk 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

July 3, 2024 
 
Fabian Mann, Jr. 
310 Central Blvd 
Guyton, GA 31312 
 
RE: Alexander Farms Subdivision (PE24189) Sketch Plan Approval Recommendation 
 
Dear Mr. Mann, 
 
Parker Engineering has reviewed the sketch plan above named project. The revised sketch plan 
issued on July 3, 2024, along with previously issued documents, address all our outstanding 
concerns and comments related to the sketch plan of this project. 
 
Parker Engineering, Inc., recommends approval of the sketch plan for this project.  Please note that 
this recommendation of approval is for the sketch plan only.  The developer will still need to 
issue the preliminary plat and related permitting documents for review and approval prior to any 
construction activity. 
 
Please call with any questions. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Wesley Sherrod, PE 
  
cc: file 
 

36 Courtland Street  
Suite B, Statesboro GA 30458 
Phone: 912-764-7722 
Email: wesley@parker-engineering.com 



PELHAM LOW

PELHAM LOW

PELHAM LOW

PELHAM LOW

MASCOTLE

MASCOTLE

MASCOTLE

MASCOTLE

RIGDON LOW

OCILLA

OCILLA

ALBANY

OCILLA

MELDRIN

MELDRIN

ALBANY

BLANTON

BLANTON

BLANTON

BLANTON

BLANTON HIGH

MELDRIN

MELDRIN

MELDRIN

MELDRIN

MELDRIN

ALBANY

RIGDON

RIGDON

RIGDON

PELHAM

PELHAM LOW

PELHAM

RIGDON

ALBANY

ALBANY

ALBANY

22,000.0
S.F.

22,000.0
S.F.

22,000.0
S.F.

22,000.0
S.F.

22,000.0
S.F.

22,000.0
S.F.

28,250.2
S.F.

22,807.6
S.F.

24,031.7
S.F.

23,986.5
S.F.

24,065.2
S.F.

28,472.3
S.F.

23,981.1 S.F.

26,770.5
S.F.

21,796.4
S.F.

22,064.5
S.F.

21,967.8
S.F.

21,871.1
S.F.

21,953.9
S.F.

21,855.6
S.F.

21,935.2
S.F.

21,835.3
S.F.

21,911.7
S.F.

33,409.0
S.F.

32,018.6
S.F.

42,939.4
S.F.

23,856.7
S.F.

47,724.5
S.F.

36,890.4
S.F.

22,923.4
S.F.

22,003.0
S.F.

21,906.4
S.F.

27,411.6
S.F.

28,517.6
S.F.

22,122.7
S.F.

22,410.5
S.F.

22,044.6
S.F.

21,972.6
S.F.

22,038.3
S.F.

22,283.2
S.F.

23,442.6
S.F.

30,307.9
S.F.38,628.5

S.F.

22,000.0
S.F.

21,828.0
S.F.

25,031.1
S.F.

22,699.6
S.F.

22,268.8
S.F.

22,047.2
S.F.

23,504.0
S.F.

28,257.9
S.F.

43,916.9
S.F.

25,634.0
S.F.

22,000.0
S.F.

22,000.0
S.F.

35,511.7
S.F.

32,222.8
S.F.

27,631.1
S.F.

28,214.2
S.F.

26,473.0
S.F.

24,537.6
S.F.

23,037.1
S.F.

25,965.1
S.F.

22,839.4
S.F.

21,844.2
S.F.

22,048.9
S.F.

29,180.7
S.F.

29,878.3
S.F.

22,200.0
S.F.

22,000.0
S.F.

22,000
S.F.

22,000.0
S.F.

22,000.0
S.F.

22,000.0
S.F.

22,000.0
S.F.

22,000.0
S.F.

22,000.0
S.F.

22,000.0
S.F.

22,000.0
S.F.

22,000.0
S.F.

22,000.0
S.F.

21,848.9
S.F.

02710025
MORRIS, JUDITH CECILE B
281 BRITTINGHAM ROAD

ZONE : AR-1

02710039A00
COPELAND, VIRGINIA S

GRACEN ROAD
ZONE : AR-1

02710029
BRIAN WAYNE NUTTER AND

CHERYL DENISE
434 BRITTINGHAM  ROAD

ZONE : AR-1

02940017
NEASE L. M. III
ARCHER ROAD

ZONE : AR-1

02940041
NEASE L. M. III
ARCHER ROAD

ZONE : AR-1

02710040A00
PKMS LLC

GRACEN ROAD
ZONE : AR-1

22,000.0
S.F.

 E:\Horizon\124405104...Alexander Farms Subdivision\Cadd Files\Exhibits\2024-07-02_Sketch Plan.dwg

329 COMMERCIAL  D RIVE /S AVANNAH , GA  31406/T:912.354.4626

Established 1958

HUSSEY GAY  BELL

June 26, 2024 - 8:42 PM     Printed By: hrollins
DRAWINGS MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED IN ANY FORM WITHOUT WRITTEN PERMISSION2024 ALL RIGHTS RESERVEDCCOPYRIGHT

ALEXANDER FARMS SUBDIVISION

SKETCH PLAN

DATE: JULY 2, 2024 SCALE: 1" = 100'

SITE SUMMARY (AC.)
ZONING: R-1

TOTAL LOT COUNT = 83
TOTAL AREA = 118.69

TOTAL LOT AREA = 47.03

OPEN SPACE/
STORMWATER MANAGEMENT =

5.72
TOTAL RIGHT OF WAY = 7.43

PRESERVED WETLANDS = 44.29
BUFFER = 3.48

UNDISTURBED UPLANDS = 10.74

Gracen Road

SITE

GUYTON

SPECIAL NOTES:
1. PER FIRM PANEL 13103C0235E, THE

PROPERTY DOES NOT FALL IN A
SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD ZONE.

2. ALL INTERIOR STREETS TO BE
DEDICATED TO THE CITY OF
GUYTON.

3. PROPERTY TO BE SERVICED BY
CITY OF GUYTON WATER.

4. EACH LOT WILL HAVE A PRIVATE
SEPTIC SYSTEM FOR SEWAGE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
59

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
67

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
69

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
71

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
73

AutoCAD SHX Text
74

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
76

AutoCAD SHX Text
77

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
79

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
81

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
83

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRACEN RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRACEN RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
110'

AutoCAD SHX Text
110'

AutoCAD SHX Text
110'

AutoCAD SHX Text
110'

AutoCAD SHX Text
110'

AutoCAD SHX Text
110'

AutoCAD SHX Text
68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
123'

AutoCAD SHX Text
92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120'

AutoCAD SHX Text
93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
103'

AutoCAD SHX Text
108'

AutoCAD SHX Text
62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
171'

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
139'

AutoCAD SHX Text
121'

AutoCAD SHX Text
121'

AutoCAD SHX Text
121'

AutoCAD SHX Text
122'

AutoCAD SHX Text
122'

AutoCAD SHX Text
123'

AutoCAD SHX Text
123'

AutoCAD SHX Text
124'

AutoCAD SHX Text
126'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
263'

AutoCAD SHX Text
176'

AutoCAD SHX Text
63'

AutoCAD SHX Text
71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
110'

AutoCAD SHX Text
58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
43'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
57'

AutoCAD SHX Text
49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
43'

AutoCAD SHX Text
34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
106'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
106'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
144'

AutoCAD SHX Text
218'

AutoCAD SHX Text
206'

AutoCAD SHX Text
206'

AutoCAD SHX Text
244'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
199'

AutoCAD SHX Text
199'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
207'

AutoCAD SHX Text
215'

AutoCAD SHX Text
225'

AutoCAD SHX Text
245'

AutoCAD SHX Text
271'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120'

AutoCAD SHX Text
39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
101'

AutoCAD SHX Text
29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
109'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
101'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
110'

AutoCAD SHX Text
110'

AutoCAD SHX Text
110'

AutoCAD SHX Text
110'

AutoCAD SHX Text
110'

AutoCAD SHX Text
236'

AutoCAD SHX Text
255'

AutoCAD SHX Text
274'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120'

AutoCAD SHX Text
172'

AutoCAD SHX Text
289'

AutoCAD SHX Text
355'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
220'

AutoCAD SHX Text
220'

AutoCAD SHX Text
220'

AutoCAD SHX Text
220'

AutoCAD SHX Text
220'

AutoCAD SHX Text
220'

AutoCAD SHX Text
205'

AutoCAD SHX Text
229'

AutoCAD SHX Text
252'

AutoCAD SHX Text
185'

AutoCAD SHX Text
185'

AutoCAD SHX Text
199'

AutoCAD SHX Text
201'

AutoCAD SHX Text
156'

AutoCAD SHX Text
192'

AutoCAD SHX Text
183'

AutoCAD SHX Text
182'

AutoCAD SHX Text
181'

AutoCAD SHX Text
180'

AutoCAD SHX Text
180'

AutoCAD SHX Text
179'

AutoCAD SHX Text
178'

AutoCAD SHX Text
177'

AutoCAD SHX Text
176'

AutoCAD SHX Text
231'

AutoCAD SHX Text
226'

AutoCAD SHX Text
142'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
220'

AutoCAD SHX Text
226'

AutoCAD SHX Text
175'

AutoCAD SHX Text
99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
158'

AutoCAD SHX Text
301'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
201'

AutoCAD SHX Text
237'

AutoCAD SHX Text
274'

AutoCAD SHX Text
243'

AutoCAD SHX Text
166'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
105'

AutoCAD SHX Text
190'

AutoCAD SHX Text
221'

AutoCAD SHX Text
220'

AutoCAD SHX Text
228'

AutoCAD SHX Text
242'

AutoCAD SHX Text
94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
110'

AutoCAD SHX Text
110'

AutoCAD SHX Text
110'

AutoCAD SHX Text
110'

AutoCAD SHX Text
110'

AutoCAD SHX Text
110'

AutoCAD SHX Text
69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120'

AutoCAD SHX Text
110'

AutoCAD SHX Text
110'

AutoCAD SHX Text
110'

AutoCAD SHX Text
110'

AutoCAD SHX Text
110'

AutoCAD SHX Text
110'

AutoCAD SHX Text
110'

AutoCAD SHX Text
110'

AutoCAD SHX Text
110'

AutoCAD SHX Text
110'

AutoCAD SHX Text
94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
105'

AutoCAD SHX Text
63'

AutoCAD SHX Text
108'

AutoCAD SHX Text
19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
102'

AutoCAD SHX Text
88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
121'

AutoCAD SHX Text
121'

AutoCAD SHX Text
121'

AutoCAD SHX Text
122'

AutoCAD SHX Text
122'

AutoCAD SHX Text
123'

AutoCAD SHX Text
123'

AutoCAD SHX Text
124'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
188'

AutoCAD SHX Text
97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
220'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
110'

AutoCAD SHX Text
88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
110'

AutoCAD SHX Text
157'

AutoCAD SHX Text
104'

AutoCAD SHX Text
178'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
105'

AutoCAD SHX Text
146'

AutoCAD SHX Text
123'

AutoCAD SHX Text
258'

AutoCAD SHX Text
97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
102'

AutoCAD SHX Text
109'

AutoCAD SHX Text
110'

AutoCAD SHX Text
92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
104'

AutoCAD SHX Text
154'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
109'

AutoCAD SHX Text
145'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
109'

AutoCAD SHX Text
134'

AutoCAD SHX Text
127'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120'

AutoCAD SHX Text
110'

AutoCAD SHX Text
110'

AutoCAD SHX Text
110'

AutoCAD SHX Text
110'

AutoCAD SHX Text
110'

AutoCAD SHX Text
110'

AutoCAD SHX Text
68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
123'

AutoCAD SHX Text
92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120'

AutoCAD SHX Text
93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
103'

AutoCAD SHX Text
108'

AutoCAD SHX Text
62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
171'

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
139'

AutoCAD SHX Text
121'

AutoCAD SHX Text
121'

AutoCAD SHX Text
121'

AutoCAD SHX Text
122'

AutoCAD SHX Text
122'

AutoCAD SHX Text
123'

AutoCAD SHX Text
123'

AutoCAD SHX Text
124'

AutoCAD SHX Text
126'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
263'

AutoCAD SHX Text
176'

AutoCAD SHX Text
63'

AutoCAD SHX Text
71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
110'

AutoCAD SHX Text
58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
43'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
57'

AutoCAD SHX Text
49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
43'

AutoCAD SHX Text
34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
106'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
106'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
144'

AutoCAD SHX Text
218'

AutoCAD SHX Text
206'

AutoCAD SHX Text
206'

AutoCAD SHX Text
244'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
199'

AutoCAD SHX Text
199'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
207'

AutoCAD SHX Text
215'

AutoCAD SHX Text
225'

AutoCAD SHX Text
245'

AutoCAD SHX Text
271'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120'

AutoCAD SHX Text
39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
101'

AutoCAD SHX Text
29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
109'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
101'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
110'

AutoCAD SHX Text
110'

AutoCAD SHX Text
110'

AutoCAD SHX Text
110'

AutoCAD SHX Text
110'

AutoCAD SHX Text
236'

AutoCAD SHX Text
255'

AutoCAD SHX Text
274'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120'

AutoCAD SHX Text
172'

AutoCAD SHX Text
289'

AutoCAD SHX Text
355'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
220'

AutoCAD SHX Text
220'

AutoCAD SHX Text
220'

AutoCAD SHX Text
220'

AutoCAD SHX Text
220'

AutoCAD SHX Text
220'

AutoCAD SHX Text
205'

AutoCAD SHX Text
229'

AutoCAD SHX Text
252'

AutoCAD SHX Text
185'

AutoCAD SHX Text
185'

AutoCAD SHX Text
199'

AutoCAD SHX Text
201'

AutoCAD SHX Text
156'

AutoCAD SHX Text
192'

AutoCAD SHX Text
183'

AutoCAD SHX Text
182'

AutoCAD SHX Text
181'

AutoCAD SHX Text
180'

AutoCAD SHX Text
180'

AutoCAD SHX Text
179'

AutoCAD SHX Text
178'

AutoCAD SHX Text
177'

AutoCAD SHX Text
176'

AutoCAD SHX Text
231'

AutoCAD SHX Text
226'

AutoCAD SHX Text
142'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
220'

AutoCAD SHX Text
226'

AutoCAD SHX Text
175'

AutoCAD SHX Text
99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
158'

AutoCAD SHX Text
301'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
201'

AutoCAD SHX Text
237'

AutoCAD SHX Text
274'

AutoCAD SHX Text
243'

AutoCAD SHX Text
166'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
105'

AutoCAD SHX Text
190'

AutoCAD SHX Text
221'

AutoCAD SHX Text
220'

AutoCAD SHX Text
228'

AutoCAD SHX Text
242'

AutoCAD SHX Text
94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
110'

AutoCAD SHX Text
110'

AutoCAD SHX Text
110'

AutoCAD SHX Text
110'

AutoCAD SHX Text
110'

AutoCAD SHX Text
110'

AutoCAD SHX Text
69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120'

AutoCAD SHX Text
110'

AutoCAD SHX Text
110'

AutoCAD SHX Text
110'

AutoCAD SHX Text
110'

AutoCAD SHX Text
110'

AutoCAD SHX Text
110'

AutoCAD SHX Text
110'

AutoCAD SHX Text
110'

AutoCAD SHX Text
110'

AutoCAD SHX Text
110'

AutoCAD SHX Text
94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
105'

AutoCAD SHX Text
63'

AutoCAD SHX Text
108'

AutoCAD SHX Text
19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
102'

AutoCAD SHX Text
88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
121'

AutoCAD SHX Text
121'

AutoCAD SHX Text
121'

AutoCAD SHX Text
122'

AutoCAD SHX Text
122'

AutoCAD SHX Text
123'

AutoCAD SHX Text
123'

AutoCAD SHX Text
124'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
188'

AutoCAD SHX Text
97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
220'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
110'

AutoCAD SHX Text
88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
110'

AutoCAD SHX Text
157'

AutoCAD SHX Text
104'

AutoCAD SHX Text
178'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
105'

AutoCAD SHX Text
146'

AutoCAD SHX Text
123'

AutoCAD SHX Text
258'

AutoCAD SHX Text
97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
102'

AutoCAD SHX Text
109'

AutoCAD SHX Text
110'

AutoCAD SHX Text
92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
104'

AutoCAD SHX Text
154'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
109'

AutoCAD SHX Text
145'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
109'

AutoCAD SHX Text
134'

AutoCAD SHX Text
127'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120'

AutoCAD SHX Text
43'

AutoCAD SHX Text
43'

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD A 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD A 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD A 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD B 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD B 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD B 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' ACCESS EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' ACCESS EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL LOT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
220'

AutoCAD SHX Text
220'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' BSL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BSL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BSL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BSL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
220'

AutoCAD SHX Text
220'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP SCALE: 1"=2000'

AutoCAD SHX Text
G R A P H I C   S C A L E

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 100'


	07.23.24 PZ Agenda
	Ordinance 2024-02 (With Changes)
	06.25.24 PZ Minutes
	PE24189_comments_letter_1_sketchplanapproval
	2024-07-02_Rev Sketch Plan
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1



